Shirley Rukcic

From: Shirley Rukcic

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 3:56 PM

To: Steve Fox

Subject: Sunshine Law request- College Kids

Attachments: Fox Request 5- 09.13.19.pdf; CK Donations 2015 and 2016.pdf; CK Donations 2017.pdf;

CK Donations 2018.pdf; CK Expenditures- Mailing.pdf; CK Expenditures- Seed
Mondey.pdf; College Kids Annual Report 2019 December Update 121119.pdf

Hi Mr. Fox- In response to your attached request pertaining to College Kids, we respond as follows:

Attached are responsive documents for years 2015-2018. | need additional time to research for 2019.

Attached are responsive documents.

| need additional time to research.

| need additional time to research.

The cost estimate to research, prepare and copy documents is $48.10. Upon receipt of payment, we will begin

to compile the documents.

6. See attached 2019 College Kids Annual Report and 2016, 2017 and 2018 College Kids Annual Reports
online: https://stlofe.org/college-kids/

7. Same as response 6.

8. Same as response 6.

9. Same as response 6.

10. Same as response 6.

Ve wn e

| will need until next Friday to provide the additional responses.
Thank you.

Shirley Rukcic

Custodian of Records

Director of Administration & Counsel
City of St. Louis Treasuret’s Office
133 S. 11* St., Ste. 530

St. Louis, MO 63102

314-612-1475

**Please note my new email address of rukcics@stltreasurer.org
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